
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 1:34 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave Request for Chw 1777 Bibi Javeria 

 

Dear Shabeer 

  

CHW code 1777, Bibi Javeria UC Yaro-1 has requested emergency leave from 7th 

to 15th February 2025, DC approved it . 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:45 PM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; Rehmat Khan <rehmatkhan923@gmail.com> 
Cc: AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk 
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave Request for Chw 1777 Bibi Javeria  

  

Dear Dr Zarghoona, 

Approved and proceed as per ctc policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:53:02 PM 
To: Rehmat Khan <rehmatkhan923@gmail.com>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; 
mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave Request for Chw 1777 Bibi Javeria  

  

Dear Dr Abdullah,  

 

emergency leave is forwarded to you for further approval.  

 

Regards  

 

Dr Zarghoona Kakar  

 

DSO pishin  

 

Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Rehmat Khan <rehmatkhan923@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 5:43:40 PM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Leave Request for Chw 1777 Bibi Javeria  

  

 

Dear Madam, 

 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to inform you that CHW 1777, Bibi Javeria, has 

requested emergency leave from 7th February 2025 to 15th February 2025. Unfortunately, her 

mother is in critical condition and has been referred to Karachi by the doctor for further Medical 

report also attached. 

 

In light of these circumstances, I kindly request that you approve her leave for the mentioned 

period. 

 

Thank you for your understanding and support. 

 

Sincerely, 

[Rahmat ullah] 

[UCSP ] 

[03013945085] 
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